
HUMAN RBSOURCES DEPARTMENT

MEMORANDUM OF PERSONNEL TRANSACTIONS
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Cooley.
Sabrina

Juvenile Detention 4-13-17 P/T Youth
Worker

S Separation.

Donaghu,
Justin

County Sheriff 4-30-17 Civilian Jailer $ I 9.49lhour 4o/es.76lhr R
Per CWA
Civilian
Officers
Contract

agreement.
from Class 2 to

Class L

Hindman.
Thomas

County Sheriff 4-30-t7 Civilian Jailer $ I 8.73lhour 4o/e$.73lhr R
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Civilian
Officers
Contract

agreement,
from Class 3 to

Class 2.
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WOODBURY COUNTY

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

TO: Board of Supervisors and the Taxpayers of Woodbury County

FROM: Ed Gilliland, Human Resources Director

SUBJECT: MemorandumofPersonnel Transactions

DATE: April 18,2017

For the April 1 8,2077 meeting of the Board of Supervisors and the Taxpayers of Woodbury
County the Memorandum of Personnel Transactions will include:

1) Juvenile Detention P/T Youth Worker, Separation.
2) County Sheriff Civilian Jailer, from Class 2 to Class 1.

3) County Sheriff Civilian Jailer, from Class 3 to Class 2.

Thank you
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